Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:54 AM

To: tribune@nkctribune.com

Subject: RE: Publication Request

Attachments: SG-12-00006 Plum Creek Notice of Application Legal.pdf

That's a nice way of saying “heg dummy add the attachement ..[ doit all the time.. here ga’ 8o, thanks

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

From: Terry Hamberg [mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com]
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:47 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: Publication Request

Hi Jeff,
The attachment didn't make it through, could you please resend?

Thank you,
Terry Hamberg

Northern Kittitas County Tribune
P.O. Box 308 / 807 w. Davis Street, Suite A101
Cle Elum, WA 98922

509-674-2511

tribune@nkctribune.com
www.nkctribune.com

On Oct 8, 2012, at 10:10 AM, Jeff Watson wrote;

Please publish the attached on: Thursday, October 11, 2012
Thank You,

J e{{reg A. Watson



Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Fllensburg WA 08926

jeHf.watson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



